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MEMORANDUM 

 

March 13, 1998 

 

To:  Laura Denk 

Kevin Tiernan 

cc:  Jeremy Gunn 

 

From:  Carrie Fletcher 

 

Subject: Summary of Chicago Informant, Luis Kutner; FBI Request Number 40. 

 

Luis Kutner was involved with the 1950 Senate Kefauver Committee investigation of organized 

crime.  Jack Ruby was among the individuals investigated by the Committee.  Chicago file 137-647 

was destroyed in Febrary, 1978.  The other Chicago files provided by the Historical and Executive 

Review Unit (HERU) were out of the date scope.  The headquarters 137-1601 file should be 

designated an assassination record. 

 

Chicago 

 

137-647 Destroyed February 1978. 

 

175-0  January 1981; Serial 385. 

-Out of date scope. 

 

196c-1988 May 1983 through October 1983; Serial Scope 1 through 24. 

-Out of date scope. 

 

Sub A  September 1983; Serial Scope 1a1 through 1a13. 

Volume 1 -Out of date scope. 

 

Sub A  September 1983 through October 1983; Serial Scope 1a14 through 16. 

Volume 2 -Out of date scope. 

 

Headquarters 

 

137-1601 June 1954 through July 1971; Serial Scope 1 through 12. 

-File speaks to Kutner’s credibility and discusses his involvement with the  
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 Kefauver Committee.  The entire file should be designated an   

 assassination record. 


